
From: Nathalie Leitch </O=ONETEAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS 
/CN=NLEITCH> 

To: Lorraine Rogalski 
Sent: 9/17/2012 7:06:45 PM 
Subject: FW: Open Invoices 
Attachments: Actavis Inv. 00004274.xlsx; Actavis(0581) 2012 Oxymorphone Contest Bonus 7-13-12 payout Inv 

.xis 

Hey - have yo u seen the 4274 invo ice? I sent the other one to AP back at the end of July. 

Thanks, 
N 

Nathalie Leitch 
Director, Specialty Rx Products 

actavis 
t hink sm11,t med icim.:t 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t +1 973-889-6968 @ NLeitch@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 125 6968 

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended fo r the named addressee only and may conta in information that is confidential and privileged. ~ you have by 
coincidence or m istake or without spec ific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request that you not ify us immediately that you have received them in 
error. uphold strict confidentia lity and neither raad . copy. nor otherwise make usa of their contont in any wa y Pleaso noto that the sonder of this e-mail and its 
attachrnents _is _ solaly r asponsibla f_or _its _conta_nt __ if __ it_ does _no_t _concarn _the operat ions _of _,'l,ct_avis g roup _or _its _subs idiaries 

From: Cerra, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cerra@inVentivhealth.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 10:07 AM 
To: Geraldine Hunter, APS 
Cc: Nathalie Leitch; US Accounts Payable 
Subject: Open Invoices 

Hi Gerry, 

Please see attached open invoices. 

Hi Nathalie, 

I'm not sure if these were emailed to originally, or sent by mail, but if you could take a look at them and let 
me know if there are any issues, I'd really appreciate it. 

Thanks to you both for your help. 

Kind Regards 
Michelle 

Michelle Cerra 
Revenue & International Operations Supervisor 
inVentiv Commercial Services 
A Division of inVentiv Health 
500 Atrium Drive 
Somerset, NJ 08873 
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michelle.cerra@inventivhealth.com 
(P) 732-537-4970 
(F) 732-537-4908 

NOTICE: This email message and any attachments hereto are for the exclusive use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, privileged and non-disclosable information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution of this message and/or any attachment(s) is prohibited. If you are not 
the intended recipient, or believe that you received this email in error, please contact our firm by reply 
email, and absent instructions to the contrary, you are directed to destroy any and all copies of this 
message and the attachment(s), if any. Thank you. 
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File Provided Natively 
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File Provided Natively 
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